



ASHLEY L. BLACKBURN

Ashley focuses her practice on the representation of health care professionals, hospitals, and other providers in medical malpractice actions. She also represents health care practitioners in licensing and disciplinary disputes. Ashley has a diverse civil litigation background that includes experience in defending construction defect, premises liability, personal injury, and commercial litigation matters. Prior to becoming an attorney, Ashley spent over a decade marketing pharmaceutical and biomedical products for several Fortune 500 companies.

Practice

- Medical Professional Liability Defense
- Licensing and Disciplinary Actions
- Premises Liability and Tort Actions

Education

- University of Washington School of Law, J.D., 2015
- University of California Los Angeles, B.A., 2001, Communication Studies

Admitted to Practice

- State of Washington
- United States District Court – Western District of Washington

Professional Experience

- Fain Anderson VanDerhoef Rosendahl O'Halloran Spillane, PLLC, Associate, 2019 – Present
- Wood, Smith, Henning & Berman, Senior Associate, July 2017 – April 2019
- Moberly & Roberts, Assistant Prosecuting Attorney, September 2016-July 2017
- King County Prosecutor's Office, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, July 2014-September 2016
- Eli Lilly, Novartis, Connetics, Stiefel Laboratories, and Ranbaxy Laboratories, Territory Manager, 2001-2012

Professional Memberships

- American Bar Association
- Washington State Bar Association
- King County Bar Association